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Tax id number Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, January 04, 2010 12.06 PM
To: 'Urcuyo, Helen'

Subject: RE: Tax id number

RELIANT INSTALLATION, INC.
Florida document number PO7000089530

Thank you for your e-mail. You do not need to fax anything.
Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for
this update to be posted. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Urcuyo, Helen [mailto:Helen.Urcuyo@marriott.com]

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 8;27 AM

To: corphelp .

Subject: Tax id number

We have a corporation which is Reliant Installation Inc which you have the federal tax id number under

26-0685289 and it is supposed to be 26-0685389
| just spoke to IRS and have also my tax id for 941 do you want me to fax it over to you.
Please let me know if you have guestions | can fax it to you.

Please let me know,

Helen Urcuyo

Senior International Sales Manager
Clobal Sales Office

305-671-2625

305-671-2622

L N . Yal Fal



